Ravenswood Homestead







B1350 Ravenswood Homestead

Location

Calder Highway, RAVENSWOOD VIC 3453 - Property No B1350

Municipality

GREATER BENDIGO CITY

Level of significance

State

Heritage Listing

National Trust

Statement of Significance

Last updated on -

The property was originally settled as a sheep run in the 1840's. The property passed into the hands of the Gibson brothers and their brother-in-law, Fredrick Fenton in 1848. Gold was discovered on the property in 1851, by which time Fredrick Fenton had become the sole owner. This was the first discovery of gold in the Bendigo District.

Controversy surrounds the date of the building of the homestead. Some sources state 1857, however, as ads in the local paper for the sale of the property in 1867 describe the homestead as being recently built whereas earlier ads make no mention of a house at all, 1867 is the more likely date of construction. The house was sold by Fenton in 1869 and later additions to the homestead were made in the 1890's. The actual architect of the homestead is unknown.

The homestead is significant for its distinctive face brickwork and detailing as well as its unusual side wing.
Classified: 01/08/1963

Hermes Number 70102
Property Number

This place/object may be included in the Victorian Heritage Register pursuant to the Heritage Act 2017. Check the Victorian Heritage Database, selecting 'Heritage Victoria' as the place source.

For further details about Heritage Overlay places, contact the relevant local council or go to Planning Schemes Online http://planningschemes.dpcd.vic.gov.au/